Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 1:52 PM
To: Kam Rui Min; SUR; assignments
Cc: ‘Shirley Leong'; ‘Daniel Poon & Co.'
Subject: RE: Our ref: DP. 12815.24.MOTO Your ref: SLU 5044M - SNM24D205180/SLU5044M
Attachments: PRS - TO APPOINT OUR SURVEYORS (Doc10).pdf
[Internal]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir,

We regret that you are not agreeable to our proposed list of surveyors.

Please be informed that we will assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection.
Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection.

If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand as a cause of action shall not be divided for the purpose
of bringing 2 or more actions.

Dear LKK,

Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.



M/5 MOTOCRAFT

T 500N LEE 5TREET
#01-18

SINGAPORE 627608

ATTN: JAY NG (8542-7358)

Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tavw

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F:(65) 6224 7175

*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sgq.cntaiping.com
*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sq.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Kam Rui Min <ruimin@dpco.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 12:23 PM

To: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Shirley Leong' <shirley@dpco.com.sg>; 'Daniel Poon & Co.' <law@dpco.com.sg>
Subject: Our ref: DP. 12815.24.MOTO Your ref: SLU 5044M

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

You don't often get email from ruimin@dpco.com.sg. Learn why this is important

Dear Jacqueline,

We refer to your company E-mail dated 16 September 2024.



We will not be appointing any of your appointed surveyor as a single joint expert.

Kindly note that in the event that you are not agreeable to our list of appointed surveyor attached with our email dated 16 September
2024, kindly contact the workshop to arrange a pre-repair inspection.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Kam Rui Min (Litigation Support)
for Daniel C. K. Poon
Advocate & Solicitor

Daniel Poon & Co.
P Advocates & Solicitors
Cormmissioners for Caths

101 Cecil Street

#24-04 Tong Eng Building
Singapore 069533

Tel: +65 6227 2469

Fax: +65 6225 2579

E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg
Website: www.danielpoonco.com

Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system; you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to
anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited and may be unlawful.



